

Official Indian Government Sources for News Verification

Primary National Sources

- Press Information Bureau (PIB) – <https://pib.gov.in>
 - Prime Minister's Office (PMO) – <https://www.pmindia.gov.in>
 - Gazette of India (eGazette) – <https://egazette.nic.in>
-

Financial & Economic Authorities

- Ministry of Finance – <https://finmin.nic.in>
 - Department of Expenditure – <https://doe.gov.in>
 - Union Budget Portal – <https://www.indiabudget.gov.in>
 - Reserve Bank of India (RBI) – <https://www.rbi.org.in>
 - Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) – <https://www.sebi.gov.in>
 - Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) – <https://www.irdai.gov.in>
-

Major Ministries

- Ministry of Home Affairs – <https://www.mha.gov.in>
 - Ministry of Health and Family Welfare – <https://www.mohfw.gov.in>
 - Ministry of Education – <https://www.education.gov.in>
 - Ministry of Rural Development – <https://rural.nic.in>
 - Ministry of Road Transport & Highways – <https://morth.nic.in>
-

Election & Identity Authorities

- Election Commission of India – <https://eci.gov.in>
 - UIDAI (Aadhaar) – <https://uidai.gov.in>
-

State Government Portals (Pattern-Based)

- State portals typically follow: <https://.gov.in>
 - Example: Maharashtra – <https://maharashtra.gov.in>
 - Example: Delhi – <https://delhi.gov.in>
 - Example: Karnataka – <https://karnataka.gov.in>
-